
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION I I-:.-,

REGIOIT TV-A CALABARZON
Gate 2, Karangalan Village, Cainta Rizal

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SURIECT:

DATE:

scHool.s

DIO SAN ANTONIO
Director

OFFICIAL LIST OF ATHLETES
PALAROI{G PAMBAITSA
BILLIARDS

Aprd'28, 2OI4

UPERINTEIITDEIYTS

AITD COACIIES FOR THE 2014
DEMONSTRATION SPORTS:

The Department of Education Region IV - CAI.ARAI?ZON has identified
the candidate athletes and coach for the 2014 Palarong Pambansa Demonstration
Sports: Billiards.

Enclosed is the Oflicia,I List of Athletes and Coach. They are advised to be at
Felicisimo T. San Luis National High School, Bubukal, Sta. Cruz, Laguna from May l-
71, 2OI4. Ttavel expenses of the said athletes and coaches shall be charged against
local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing lrles ald regulations.

Immediate dissemination of ttt-is Memorandum is desired.
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OFFICIAL LIST OF ATHLETES AND COACH FOR THE 2014 PALAROITG
PAIIBAIISA DEMOIIISTRATIOII SPORTS: BILLIARDS

Bllliard.s Secondary Bogs

Designatlon I{o. Ilame Division
Athlete 1. Jerald C. Lolo Ouezon
Athlete 2. Jerome Burce Ouezon
Coach 3. Jerald C. Opeia Quezon


